



# Krisztina Szatmári



## BIOGRAPHY

I am a 24 year old Hungarian woman. I have been working in various positions in many different countries. I moved to Warsaw a year ago and right now I'm looking for new challenges. I am interested in the technical innovations. Often spending my free time in front of a PC, traveling or learning. I can confidently communicate in foreign languages both written and spoken.

- +48 789 309 147
- szatmari.krisztina@gmail.com
- /the.krisztina
- www.szatmari.me

## EXPERIENCE

- CUSTOMER ADVISOR SPECIALIST**  
*Mettler-Toledo | Warsaw, Poland | July 2020 -*  
My main task is to support sales and marketing activities trough direct customer contact via phone and e-mail. Working with CRM class software. Keeping our data up to date. Cooperating closely with the sales department. Using English and Hungarian every day.
- AU PAIR**  
*Bergdietikon, Switzerland | May 2018 - Mar 2020*  
I worked for an English-German speaking family. My job was to promote mental, social and educational development of two children. Communicating with the mixture of German and English language on a daily basis.
- NANNY**  
*Lugano, Switzerland | Aug 2017 - Dec 2017*  
Live-in nanny for an English-Italian speaking family with two children. Using English on a daily basis.
- BABYSITTER**  
*Békéscsaba, Hungary | 2015 - 2016*
- VOLUNTEERING**  
*Erzsébethelyi Elementary School | 2013 - 2014*  
I volunteered at the Summer Camp of my Elementary school. My main task was looking after kids, organising various programs and events for them.

## EDUCATION

- LANGUAGE - GERMAN**  
*Klubschule Migros Zürich Altstetten, Switzerland | Jul 2018 - Apr 2020*  
I took an A1-A2 German course. Currently ongoing with level B1.
- LANGUAGE - ENGLISH**  
*Hungary | 2006 - 2016*  
I have been learning English since 3rd grade of primary school. During my high school years I've had native English speaking teachers from both the UK and the USA.
- GRADUATE - HIGH SCHOOL**  
*Sándor Petőfi Lutheran Primary School and Secondary Grammar School Mezőberény, Hungary | 2012-2016*  
I was studyinig in a standart class (Hungarian spoken) with additional English and Italian lessons. Took advanced history classes. I studied communication and media. Succesfully passed English, math, computer science, Hungarian literature and grammar matura.

## SKILLS



## REFERENCES

- Tine Seybold | IBM Switzerland**  
+41 78 936 62 30 | tine.seybold@gmail.com
- Manuel Seybold | IBM Switzerland**  
+41 79 302 26 58 | MSEYBOLD@ch.ibm.com

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

